



You're invited to attend Registration Events & Information Sessions about our programs of study...see calendar

WINTER 2025 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED

Online Searchable Schedule

How to Get Started:

<u>Video Instructions</u> | <u>Written Instructions</u>

Questions? Email: WLACStudentSupport@LACCD.edu Call: (424) 371-7734 Live Chat

Dates to Know

Winter Session: Jan 6 – Feb 9, 2025
Priority Enrollment Begins Oct 21, 2024
Open Enrollment BeginsNov 11, 2024

• How to find your registration date

Free College

 Summer finals are held during the last regular class session unless otherwise stated by your instructor.

- Through the College & Career Division, you can take free classes that prepare you to succeed in math, English and other classes (<u>BSICSKL</u>, <u>VOC ED, ACAD</u> PREP)
- Prepare for the GED or improve your English (ESL)
- Earn college credit for your job or internship
- Complete job programs that take less than 1 year and get job success skills

As of Date 03/20/2024 1





WLAC \$0 Tuition Promise Program

TIME TO SIGN-UP!

West's LA College Promise (LACP) program provides **FREE TUITION** to first-time freshmen of any age and income who commit to full-time enrollment. Participants also earn priority registration and support vouchers for transportation, books, and other perks.

NOTE: Students must have California residency or meet AB 540 status, received a high school diploma (or equivalent), and be considered a first-time college student.

To Qualify for West LA College Promise, you must:

- 1. Complete the LACCD application
- 2. Complete the West LA College Online Orientation
- 3. Complete either the FAFSA or CA Dream Act
- 4. Complete the LACCD Transition Class (free, online)
- 5. Attend West as a full-time student starting in the Fall

For more information and to submit your interest form, visit WLAC.edu/Promise





<u>Program Mapper</u>: Use this online tool to identify a major and career. Also find which classes you need to take.



<u>Financial Aid:</u> Most students are eligible for fee waivers, grants and/or scholarships. Find out what you qualify for.



Get to Work in 1 Year or Less: View this list of paths that can get you to work in a year or less and talk to someone about your options.



How to Videos: Find helpful how to's on West TV including using the student portal. AND, get tips on how to use the tech and tools for online classes.



\$0 Tuition Promise Program: 1st time Freshmen are eligible for \$0 tuition regardless of age, income or high school GPA



Support Services: We can help you succeed. Whether it be free tutoring, academic or career counseling, or free groceries, we're here to help.



General Ed & IGETC
See what Associate Degree and transfer requirements your classes meet.



\$0 Cost Textbooks - OER:Use "OER" in the searchable schedule to find classes with \$0 textbooks. Also check-out EOP: book vouchers & book rentals.



<u>Get credit</u> toward meeting a graduation and/or transfer requirement from your job or internship.



Table of Contents

WINTER 2025 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED	
TIME TO SIGN-UP!	2
Accounting	6
Administration Of Justice	6
African American Studies	6
Allied Health	7
Anatomy	8
Anthropology	g
Art	10
Astronomy	10
Basic Skills	11
Biology	13
Business	14
Chemistry	15
Chicano Studies	16
Child Development	16
Cinema	17
Communication Studies	17
Computer Information Systems	18
Computer Science	18
Dental Assistant	18
Dental Hygiene	19
Economics	20
English	20
English As A Second Lan-Civics	22
English Second Language - NC	22
Film Production	25
Geography	26
Geology	26
Health	27



Health Occupations	27
History	28
Humanities	28
Kinesiology	28
Kinesiology Athletics	29
Mathematics	29
Microbiology	30
Nursing-Health Care Ancillar	31
Paralegal	31
Pharmacy Technician	31
Philosophy	32
Physics	32
Physiology	33
Political Science	34
Psychology	34
Real Estate	35
Sociology	35
Spanish	36
Supervised Learning Assistance	36
Vocational Education	36



ACCOUNTING

ACCTG 001-Introductory Accounting I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

The course covers the accounting information system, including recording and reporting of business transactions with a focus on the accounting cycle, the application of generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements, and statement analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10056	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Daniel, C V	ON LINE

Course Exams are Proctored Electronically. A Computer with Web Camera and Audio is required for this class. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ACCTG 002-Introductory Accounting II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

This course will cover managerial and cost accounting topics including cost terms, cost behavior and cost systems as well as the use of accounting data for planning, budgeting, and control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10063	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Ybarra, L F	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

ADM JUS 001-Introduction To Administration Of Justice (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J; CSU D0

Philosophy, history, and theories of the criminal justice system, including the roles and functions of the local, state, and federal jurisdictions. Theories, functions, and interrelationships among criminal justice agencies; law enforcement, courts, and corrections; crime causation, correctional theory, analysis and the social impact of crime. The conceptual approach utilized in this course recognizes that criminal justice is itself a distinct academic discipline rather than an interdisciplinary course of study.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10116	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Yan. G G	ONTINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES

AFRO AM 004-The African American In The History Of The U.S. I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4; CSU-D & US-1

Students analyze historiographical issues in African American history and how black Americans were active agents in creating their own history from Africa to the Civil War. Emphasis is placed on the African background of African Americans, the institution of slavery, the development of African American community institutions, and African American participation in, and impact on, the Civil War.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10919	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ALLIED HEALTH

ALD HTH 021-Basic Life Support For The Healthcare Provider (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 0.5 Unit

This course is designed to teach CPR to healthcare providers and interested students. This course covers infant, child, and both one-rescuer and two-rescuer adult CPR. Treatment of the choking patient and heart disease prevention is also included. Successful course completion earns an American Heart Association Basic Cardiovascular Life Support for the Healthcare Provider card valid for two years.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11570	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Pullukalayil, B J	SC 106

ALD HTH 033-Medical Terminology (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed for students interested in learning more about medical terminology and basic anatomy and applying this knowledge to a variety of allied health professions. Students will develop a comprehensive medical vocabulary applicable to all specialties of medicine through the study of Greek and Latin prefixes, suffixes and root words. Students will also develop a basic understanding of anatomy and the function of major body systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10167	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Boghos, Y	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

12513 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Boghos, Y ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ALD HTH 049CO-Clinical Internship (CSU) - 4 Units

Coordination of advanced emergency medical service training in the hospital setting. Student will be able to participate in multiple departments within the hospital, critical care units, OB/GYN, operating rooms, anesthesia, recovery, pediatrics and psychiatric. This will assure a variety of patient presentations and complaints.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12558	LAB	8:00 am - 6:30 pm	FSaSu	Huben, K	U CLA
This class is a part	t of the UCLA Pa	aramedic Program.			

Please call Ashanti Lyles, at LYLESAD@WLAC.EDU or WLAC-HealthSci@laccd.edu for information.

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 11/02/2024, Ends 01/06/2025)



ALD HTH 056-Communication & Customer Service Skills In Healthcare - 1 Unit

This course will introduce students to the workplace skills necessary to succeed in healthcare professions. The focus will be on professional behavior, communication techniques and HIPPA regulations.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11131LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBATannious, CON LINE

This class is part of the Pharmacy Technician program. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ALD HTH 057-Computers In Health Occupations - 1 Unit

This course will introduce students to the use of computers in a variety of health care settings.

Students will use software systems used in pharmacies, medical offices, and hospitals.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11132LEC1:30 hrs/wkTBATannious, CON LINE

This class is part of the Pharmacy Technician program. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11133 LAB 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Tannious, C ON LINE

This class is part of the Pharmacy Technician program. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANATOMY

ANATOMY 001-Introduction To Human Anatomy (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

Enrollment Requirement:Advisory: Biology 003 OR Allied Health 033

This course examines the structure of cells, tissues, and organs of these human systems: integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine,

lymphatic, and reproductive. Dissection and microscopy are used extensively in lab.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10930LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBALibrande, J RON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

10931 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Librande, J R ON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



ANTHROPOLOGY

ANTHRO 101-Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B; CSU B2

This course explores the field of physical anthropology emphasizing the evolution of the human species. Topics will include human heredity, mechanisms of evolutionary change, human variation, and the reconstruction of human evolutionary history through the study of the fossil record and the study of our closest biological relatives, the living monkeys and apes.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10594	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Henninger, S L	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANTHRO 102-Human Ways Of Life: Cultural Anthropology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4A; CSU D1

Comparative survey of human culture, including the study of human society, language, religion, political and economic organization, with examples drawn from contemporary preliterate, peasant, and urban societies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10535	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Preziosi, A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANTHRO 111-Laboratory In Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C; CSU B3

This course will enable students to apply key concepts and techniques in physical anthropology. Through the understanding and use of scientific methodology, students will experience how to solve problems related to genetics, human variation, the living primates, and human paleontology.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10977	LAB	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Henninger, S L	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ANTHRO 322-Cultural Perspectives In Health And Healing (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides an introduction to the field of medical anthropology and the study of human health, disease and curing from a cross-cultural, historical, archeological, and evolutionary perspective. Societies throughout the world recognize certain bodily, emotional, and mental conditions as undesirable and in need of change. Individual and societal definitions of disease and responses to illness are shaped by biological characteristics, social dynamics, cultural values, and collective expectations. In this course we will examine various theories, methods, and frameworks in order to explore how health, illness, and healing are conceptualized and experienced in different cultures. Topics will include: medical ecology, cultural and political ecologies of disease, gender and health, medical systems as cultural systems, international health issues and programs, mental illness, and social definitions of health and illness.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10536	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Preziosi, A	ON LINE



This is an upper-division class for the Dental Hygiene Baccalaureate degree. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART

ART 101-Survey Of Art History I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A; CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Prehistoric through the Middle Ages. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10914	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Arata, M A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 102-Survey Of Art History II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A; CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Renaissance to the present. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10179	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Harvev. D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ART 103-Art Appreciation I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A; CSU C1

A general introduction to art that examines works of art through the study of theory, terminology, themes, design principles, media, techniques with an introduction to the visual arts across time and diverse cultures. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10190	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Arata, M A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ASTRONOMY

ASTRON 001-Elementary Astronomy (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A; CSU B1

Students will study of the history of astronomy, celestial motions, the solar system, stellar origins and evolution, nebulae, galaxies and cosmology.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11651LEC8:00 am - 10:35 amMTWThYassin, K ALAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit

 $\underline{www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf}$



BASIC SKILLS

BSICSKL 005CE-Academic Guidance (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Student success begins with understanding one's current basic skill levels, post-secondary education opportunities, educational and career goals and requirements, and developing a strategy for gaining the necessary knowledge and skills to transition into and complete college credit courses with good grades. Students will research and document their educational and career goals and requirements, develop an action plan to achieve them in a specific time frame, and learn to self-evaluate and reevaluate their progress in implementing their action plan and achieving their goals.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room
10906 LEC 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Perez, R D HLRC FLR1

For new and returning students.

BSICSKL 023CE-College And Scholastic Assessment Preparation (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

College And Scholastic Assessment Preparation

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12485LEC5:30 pm - 7:50 pmWCilengir, EON LINE

This class provides tools for solving statistical problems. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online

(Starts 01/15/2025, Ends 02/09/2025)

11909 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MW Lopez, A ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11939 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm TTh Diaz Venegas, V ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 01/07/2025, Ends 02/07/2025)

12468 LEC 6:00 pm - 9:20 pm F Perez, B G ON LINE

Restriction: For the Child Development Cohorts only

(Starts 01/10/2025, Ends 02/09/2025)

BSICSKL 027CE-Foundations: Study Skills (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Foundations: Study Skills

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12489LEC12:20 pm - 1:10 pmWGlionna, LMSA 309

This course supports students enrolled in Biology 3

(Starts 01/15/2025, Ends 02/05/2025)

12490 LEC 2:50 hrs/wk TBA Mozafari, L ON LINE

Restriction: For Stduent Athletes (Starts 01/13/2025, Ends 02/09/2025)

BSICSKL 034CE-High School Equivalency Test Preparation (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

High School Equivalency Test Preparation

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12501	LEC	9:00 am - 12:20 pm	MW	Hooper, R A	ON LINE
And	LEC	2:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Hooper, R A	ON LINE



This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

 12502
 LEC
 9:00 am - 12:20 pm
 TTh
 Hooper, R A
 ON LINE

 And
 LEC
 2:50 hrs/wk
 TBA
 Hooper, R A
 ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11669 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MTWTh Hooper, R A ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BSICSKL 044CE-Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12487	LEC	9:35 am - 11:10 am	F	Glionna, L	ON LINE
And	LEC	2:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Glionna, L	ON LINE

This course provides instructional support for students enrolled in English 101 & English 101Y. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlaca.edu/online.

(Starts 01/17/2025, Ends 02/07/2025)

BSICSKL 075CE-Introduction To Post-Secondary Education (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Introduction To Post-Secondary Education

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12053LEC1:30 hrs/wkTBALimas, I GHLRC FLR1

BSICSKL 079CE-Creativity, Innovation, and Leadership (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Creativity, Innovation, and Leadership

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12602LEC3:50 hrs/wkTBARuiz-Emmons, S TON LINE

Restriction: For DENCO Cohort only. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BSICSKL 104CE-Leadership Skills for the Public Sector (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course gives students education, development and training that enhances their personal and professional leadership abilities and provides them with the necessary knowledge and skills required for success in working in and with the public sector.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11937LEC9:00 am - 9:50 amMTWThRichards, GCE 222

This class is part of the LAUSD CATS program.

(Starts 01/13/2025, Ends 02/06/2025)



BSICSKL 105CE-Student Success in Hybrid and Online Classes (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to set students up for success when enrolled in hybrid and online college classes. Students will explore the Canvas learning management system (LMS) using the course tools to complete typical online learning tasks such as creating student profiles, taking quizzes, and posting to discussion boards. Students will also learn mindful best practices and skills to succeed in the online learning environment including time management, academic honesty, and online etiquette.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
12470	LEC	10:00 am - 12:35 pm	Sa	Perez, B G	TLC 401		
And	LEC	5:00 pm - 6:20 pm	M	Perez, B G	TLC 401		
	Restriction: For the Child Development Cohorts only (Starts 01/27/2025, Ends 02/01/2025)						
AND							
12471	LAB	1:00 pm - 3:50 pm	Sa	Perez, B G	TLC 401		
And	LAB	6:30 pm - 8:20 pm	M	Perez, B G	TLC 401		
Restriction: For the Child Development Cohorts only							
(Starts 01/27/2025	, Ends 02/01/202	5)					

BIOLOGY

BIOLOGY 003-Introduction To Biology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

This course for non-majors examines the fundamental principles of biology with laboratories emphasizing hands-on investigations. Topics include an introduction to evolutionary theory, basic biological chemistry, cell function and reproduction, cellular respiration and photosynthesis, classical and contemporary genetics, gene expression and an introduction to animal structure and function. Meets UC/CSU GE requirement of natural science with a lab.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10932	LEC	8:55 am - 11:25 am	MTWTh	Mirmovitch, V	MSA 309
AND					
10933	LAB	11:35 am - 2:05 pm	MTWTh	Mirmovitch, V	MSA 309
11639	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Priest. M A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11640 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Priest, M A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BIOLOGY 006-General Biology I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

Enrollment Requirement:Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 and eligibility for transfer level mathematics

This is a general biology course designed for life science and many pre-health majors. It examines basic cellular biology, metabolism, genetics, molecular biology, and the relationship between form and function of living organisms. Note: Some 4-year institutions prefer that Biology 6 and 7 be taken at the same college.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11661	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND Select One of the following:

11662	LAB	8:55 am - 3:25 pm	T	Martin, K	MSA 303
And	LAB	14:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11663	LAB	10:30 am - 5:00 pm	W	Martin, K	MSA 303
And	LAB	14:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BIOLOGY 408-Pharmacology (CSU) - 3 Units

This course examines the theoretical basis for pharmacological treatment of common health problems. The topics covered include the classification of drugs, their pathophysiological basis for therapeutic use, potential adverse effects, drug interactions, and contraindications.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12307	LEC	10:00 am - 12:05 pm	F	Zuk, P TLC 401	
And	LEC	10:00 am - 12:05 pm	F	Zuk, P TLC 401	
And	LEC	10:00 am - 12:05 pm	F	Zuk, P TLC 401	
And	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	Th	Zuk, P MSA 30	7
And	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	F	Zuk, P ON LINE	
And	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	Th	Zuk, P MSA 30	7
And	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	F	Zuk, P ON LINE	
And	LEC	1:00 pm - 3:05 pm	Th	Zuk, P MSA 30	7
And	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Zuk, P ON LINE	_

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BUSINESS

BUS 001-Introduction To Business (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D2

Students engage in a multidisciplinary examination of how culture, society, economic systems, legal, international, political, financial institutions, and human behavior interact to affect a business organization's policy and practices within the U.S. and a global society. The course demonstrates how these influences impact the primary areas of business including: organizational structure and design, leadership, human resource management, risk management and insurance, organized labor practices, ethics and social responsibility, marketing, organizational communication, e-business/technology, entrepreneurship, legal, accounting, and financial practices, and the stock and securities market; and therefore how they affect a business's ability to achieve its organizational goals.



Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10378LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBADemoner, G DON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BUS 005-Business Law I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Business Law I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10382LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBADemoner, G DON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

BUS 031-Business English (CSU) - 3 Units

Business English

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12163LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAMatosic, TON LINE

CHEMISTRY

CHEM 051-Fundamentals Of Chemistry I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A & 5C; CSU B1 & B3

Chemistry 51 is a descriptive course in general, organic and biological chemistry designed for nursing and Allied Health students. Topics include: the metric system of measurements, chemical symbols, formulas and nomenclature systems, chemical equations and physical and chemical characteristics for all states of matter. Other topics include acids, bases, buffers and pH. Organic topics focus on functional group identification including hydrocarbons, organic halide, alcohols, ethers, ketones, aldehydes, amines, carboxylic acids, esters and other acid derivatives, carbohydrates, lipids and proteins are also surveyed.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11641	LEC	14:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Quebbemann, N R	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11642	LAB	8:55 am - 1:10 pm	TTh	Quebbemann, N R	MSA 402
And	LAB	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ouebbemann, N R	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHEM 066-Organic And Biochemistry For Allied Health (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

This course covers the organic and biochemical principles found in physiology and metabolic processes. Topics include organic and biochemistry with emphasis on the role of chemistry in health and disease, as well as molecular diseases and metabolic abnormalities.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11652	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Iniguez, J A	ON LINE



This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11653	LAB	9:30 am - 12:40 pm	TThF	Iniguez, J A	MSA 405
And	LAB	11:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Iniguez. J A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHICANO STUDIES

CHICANO 002-The Mexican-American In Contemporary Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4; CSU-D or F

Introduces the student to the most relevant issues facing the Chicano community today. Special attention will be given to the growth and impact of political behavior and under-representation, public health concerns, educational inequities, and immigration policies affecting Mexicans, Chicanos, and other Latinos.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11638	LEC	11:10 am - 2:00 pm	MTWTh	Agredano, F E	LAPD ARTC

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11637 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Agredano, F E ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

CH DEV 001-Child Growth And Development (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41; CSU D9

Students examine the major physical, psychosocial, and cognitive/language developmental milestones for children, both typical and atypical, from conception through adolescence. There is an emphasis on interactions between maturational processes and environmental factors. While studying developmental theory and investigative research methodologies, students will observe children, evaluate individual differences and analyze characteristics of development at various stages.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10085LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CH DEV 010-Health, Safety And Nutrition (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Students learn about the laws, regulations, standards, policies and procedures and early childhood curriculum related to child health, safety and nutrition. The key components that ensure physical health, mental health, and safety for children and staff are identified along with importance of



collaboration with families and health professional. The interrelationship of health, safety and nutrition and the impact on children's growth and development are key focuses

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10537LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

CH DEV 011-Child, Family and Community (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-None; CSU-D

An examination of the developing child in a societal context focusing on the interrelationship of family, school and community and emphasizes historical and socio-cultural factors. The processes of socialization and identity development will be highlighted, showing the importance of respectful, reciprocal relationships that support and empower families.

Class No Component Start/End Time Instructor Room ON LINE 12478 LEC 9:00 am - 12:15 pm Т Smith, MH And LFC 7:05 hrs/wk **TBA** Smith, M H ONLINE LOS ANGELES COUNTY OF EDUCATION closed section.

CINEMA

CINEMA 003-History Of Motion Pictures (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A; CSU C1

This course examines classics and important films from the birth of the medium to the present time. Films are screened and discussed with regard to their cultural influence. The course follows the evolution of the art, economics, industry and technology involved in movie making.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12237LEC8:00 am - 10:30 amMTWThSTAFF, WLAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf

COMMUNICATION STUDIES

COMM 101-Public Speaking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1C; CSU A1

Students study the theory and techniques of public speaking in a democratic society. Students will apply rhetorical principles to topic selection and audience analysis, research and reasoning of information, speech composition and outlining, presentation aids and delivery, and listening and evaluation of public discourse. Students practice effective communicative strategies for various types of original speeches including informative and persuasive speeches. Focus will be on developing credibility as a speaker and demonstrating confidence before an audience. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree for and transfer requirements in Oral Communication.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10325LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAAlexander, LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10327 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Cuomo, A ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10728 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Alexander, L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COMM 151-Small Group Communication (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1C; CSU A1

Students analyze communication theories, principles, models, and characteristics in a variety of group contexts. Students will explore the nature of power as it relates to effective problem-solving, decision-making, and conflict management. Emphasis is placed on collaborative learning and enhancing small group communication competencies, including the development of leadership skills and responsible group participation. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree and transfer requirement in Oral Communication.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12538LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBACuomo, AON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

CIS 101-Introduction to Computers and Their Uses (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computers and Their Uses

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10771LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAPatel, MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

CS 101-Introduction to Computer Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computer Science

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10770LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGhaforyfard, PON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DENTAL ASSISTANT

DEN AST 008-Introduction To Dental Radiology - 3 Units

This course will enable students to understand the principles and apply techniques of exposing and processing dental radiographs using infection control and universal precaution methods. Emphasis is placed on radiation safety and protection. This course will enable students to become proficient at intra oral radiographic techniques through laboratory practice. Manikins will be used for initial technique and instruction until 100% accuracy is achieved.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
12510	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE			
(Starts 01/06/2025	(Starts 01/06/2025, Ends 02/07/2025)							
AND								
12511	LAB	8:30 am - 11:45 am	SaSu	STAFF, W	MSB 119			
And	LAB	12:45 pm - 4:00 pm	SaSu	STAFF, W	MSB 119			
(Starts 01/06/2025	(Starts 01/06/2025, Ends 02/07/2025)							

DEN AST 010-Intermediate Chairside Assisting - 3 Units

Students will apply knowledge and basic clinical skills learned in DA 005 and other related classes toward proficiency in performing dental assisting services. Emphasis will be on chair side assisting with coronal polishing, ultrasonic scaling for cement removal, restorative, oral surgery, orthodontia pedodontia, and periodontal surgeries.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12064	LEC	8:30 am - 12:45 pm	M	Medina. R M	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

12065 LAB 8:30 am - 3:20 pm TWTh Center, M S MSB 119

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

DENTAL HYGIENE

To enroll in any dental hygiene course, students must have completed prerequisites courses that are set by the dental hygiene program and apply to enter in the program. For more information about the dental hygiene program, please check the college website and search: Dental Hygiene. All applicants to the program are required to attend the information session. https://www.wlac.edu/academics/pathways/hs/dental/dhhygiene

DEN HY 097-Special Projects In Dental Hygiene - 1 Unit

This course allows dental hygiene students and graduates to pursue special projects in dental hygiene on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11238	LAB	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ogami Avila, J	MSB 119

DEN HY 397-SPECIAL PROJECTS IN DENTAL HYGEINE (NDA) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

This course allows dental hygiene students and graduates to pursue special projects in dental hygiene on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10547	LAB	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ferrigno, N R	MSB 119

DEN HY 410-Emergencies In Dental Practice (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to provide knowledge in the methods of medical and dental emergency prevention and management in the dental office. Emphasis is on recognizing signs, symptoms, and treatment of the more common medical emergencies which may occur in the dental setting. Drugs and equipment that are utilized in the management of medical emergencies are applied through case



scenarios and in the clinical setting.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11225LEC9:00 am - 12:20 pmThHipolite, RMSA 005

ECONOMICS

ECON 001-Principles of Microeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B; CSU D2

Introductory course in the principles of microeconomic theory, including economic analysis of the firm and resource allocation; analysis of the laws of supply and demand; market structures of the American economy; price theory; current domestic economic problems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10113	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Keskinel, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ECON 002-Principles of Macroeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B; CSU D2

A course in macroeconomics emphasizing aggregative economic analysis, including money and banking, national income determination, business fluctuations, and other topics relevant to macroeconomic analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10157	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Keskinel, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH

ENGLISH 101-College Reading And Composition I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1A; CSU A2

This is a college-level freshman composition course, which focuses on expository writing and argumentation and requires the writing of a minimum of 6000 words in essays and a research paper. Students study a variety of texts written at the college level, including literature, that reflect current academic concerns relating to issues of language, ethnicity, class, gender, identity, psychology, and cultural studies. The course is intended for students who plan to transfer to a four-year college or university.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10446	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ortiz, J I	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10734 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Ortiz, J I ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10449 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Ames, J L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10450 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Tejada, L A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH 102-College Reading And Composition II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B; CSU A3 or C2

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101 OR Placement in ENGLISH 101 OR

Placement in ENGLISH 102

English 102 develops reading, writing, and critical thinking skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 and requires the writing of a minimum of 10,000 words in essays and a research paper throughout the semester. It emphasizes logical reasoning, analysis, and strategies of argumentation using literature and literary criticism.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12214	LEC	10:00 am - 12:10 pm	TTh	Setka, S N	GC 330
And	LEC	5:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Setka, S N	ON LINE

This course is for students in the Transfer Honors Program. For information on joining the Transfer Honors Program, please contact Dr. Stella Setka at setkasn@wlac.edu.

ENGLISH 103-Composition And Critical Thinking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1B; CSU A3

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101

This course helps students develop critical thinking, reading, and writing skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 with an emphasis on logical reasoning, analysis, argumentative writing skills, and research strategies with a minimum of 10,000 words of student writing submitted over the semester.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10465	LEC	10·30 hrs/wk	TRA	Ames II	ONTINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10466 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Tejada, L A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10542 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Bailey Hofmann, H ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH 239-Women In Literature (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B; CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 101

English 239 provides both a global and historical survey of groundbreaking oral and written literature primarily by and, to a lesser extent, about women, from antiquity to the present. Students are required to write critical essays and a research paper that explore the major themes in women's literature, as well as the various archetypes, images, roles, and statuses of women. The following



topics are among those examined in the course: Female Legends, Cross-Culturally; The Heritage of Female Poetic Representation; the Antecedents of Modern Feminisms/Feminist Thought; The Female Novelist; Writing the Body and the Body Politic; Sexuality and Power; Social Constructions of Class, Gender, and Race; Enslavement, Resistance, and Transformation; Love and Family Relations; The Beauty, Mystery, and Power of Nature; Spiritual/Religious Beliefs and Customs, Cross-Culturally.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12215LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASetka, S NON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assignments.

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LAN-CIVICS

ESLCVCS 012CE-ESL And Civics III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

ESL And Civics III

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12508LEC9:00 am - 11:35 amFSaperston, L MON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ENGLISH SECOND LANGUAGE - NC

ESL NC 006CE-English As A Second Language - 0 (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - 0

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room

12011 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MTWTh Haghighi Fashi, M ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 007CE-English As A Second Language - I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11839LEC9:00 am - 11:50 amMTWThTlaxca, PON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 008CE-English As A Second Language - II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - II

 Class No
 Component
 Start/End Time
 Days
 Instructor
 Room

 11838
 LEC
 9:00 am - 11:50 am
 MTWTh
 Sell, N
 ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11978 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MTWTh Tlaxca, P ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition



to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 009CE-English As A Second Language - III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - III

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12530	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MTWTh	Matheson, D	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

12553 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MTWTh Peterkin, N L ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 015CE-English As A Second Language - IV (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - Iv

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11837	LEC	9:00 am - 12:35 pm	TTh	Saperston, L M	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 018CE-English as a Second Language V (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English as a Second Language V

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12503	LFC	9:00 am - 12:35 nm	F	Noonan, K	ONTINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 019CE-English as a Second Language VI (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English as a Second Language VI

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12554	LEC	1:00 pm - 2:50 pm	MTW	Olivas, G A	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Olivas, G A	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 023CE-English As A Second Language - Speech I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - Speech I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11847	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MW	Villalvazo. A	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



12559 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:35 pm MTWTh Saperston, L M ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 024CE-English As A Second Language-Speech II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is an open-entry open-exit course that emphasizes listening/speaking, grammar, and pronunciation skills at an intermediate level. The focus of the course is on understanding and engaging in increasingly extended conversations, discussions, and lectures. Students also learn to give brief impromptu oral presentations. Students focus on practicing more complex pronunciation skills for better oral communication as well as developing rhythm, stress, and intonation patterns of English conversation.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12506	LFC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	TTh	Rae. II ON IINF	:

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 061CE-English As A Second Language I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This multi-skilled competency-based ESL course teaches beginning English speaking, listening, reading and writing skills to non-native speakers of English. The focus of instruction is on the speaking and understanding necessary to satisfy routine social demands and limited work requirements. Students learn to comprehend frequently used words in context, use learned phrases and sentences to communicate needs, understand basic grammar structures, and read simplified material.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12555	LFC	6:00 nm - 8:35 nm	TWTh	Aguilar N.O.	ONLINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 062CE-English As A Second Language II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This competency-based ESL course teaches high beginning English speaking, listening, comprehension, reading and writing to non-native speakers of English. This course develops communicative competence in listening, speaking, reading and writing skills in English. To develop these skills, a sequence of grammatical structures is integrated in the context of everyday situations.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12507	LEC	9:00 am - 12:20 pm	MW	Saperston, L M	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ESL NC 063CE-English As A Second Language III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is a multi-skilled competency-based course designed to develop communicative competence in listening, speaking, reading, writing, and grammar for the immediate needs of adult non-native English learners at the advanced level.



Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11841LEC9:00 am - 12:35 pmSaShabani, LON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 01/11/2025, Ends 02/09/2025)

FILM PRODUCTION

FLM PRD 100-Intro To Motion Picture And Tv Production Crafts (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides a broad overview of the process of creating content for motion pictures, television, new media and live venues. The course includes a historical overview of the entertainment industry and focuses on storytelling principals, aesthetics and techniques used in these audio-visual performance media. It also examines the variety of opportunities available in the entertainment industry;s specialized trades sectors such as stagecraft, set dressing, carpentry/fabricating, grip, editing cinematography/camera, costume manufacturing, make-up, studio electrical lighting, set painting, and scenic artists. Participants will gain a deeper appreciation of narrative and visual design in audio-visual performance media, as well a thorough understanding of the key terminology, protocols, personnel, equipment, duties, responsibilities and physical demands required of the entertainment industry crafts.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11686	LEC	10:05 am - 12:40 pm	MTWTh	Coleman, I P	TLC 303

FLM PRD 200-Introduction to Adobe Photoshop (CSU) - 3 Units

Students will develop an understanding of the core principles of digital art and design, with an emphasis on techniques necessary for film production, virtual production, animation, gaming, and the visual effects industry. The course covers the fundamentals of digital art using Photoshop: Color theory, composition, software tools, image formats, image creation and manipulation, and the fundamentals of compositing. In addition, students will get an overview of workflows and job pathways the quickly evolving world of film production, animation, gaming, and the visual effects.

	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
	10968	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Penton, J K	ON LINE				
	This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing									
assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes										
	and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.									

AND

10969 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Penton, J K ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

FLM PRD 300-Entertainment Industry Career Preparation (CSU) - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite: Grade of 'C' or higher in any first level craft course (FLM PRD126, FLM PRD140A, FLM PRD145A, FLM PRD115A, FLM PRD120, FLM PRD110A, FLM PRD125)

The purpose of this course is the creation of a professional portfolio detailing field work completed in the entertainment industry. Students will compile call sheets, production paperwork, correspondence, references, and a journal of experiences & skills acquired, as they carry out their



work study assignments in the program. In addition, students will write a resume and create business cards. The portfolio will be created under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12608LEC2:00 pm - 3:30 pmTThColeman, I PTLC 401

GEOGRAPHY

GEOG 001-Physical Geography (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A; CSU B1

This course analyzes spatial patterns of the Earth's physical features and processes. The connections between Earth's water, air, land, and life are investigated at global, regional, and local scales providing a general synthesis of the broad field of physical geography.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12387LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAMerkle, DAON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

GEOG 015-Physical Geography Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 2 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C; CSU B3

Acquire hands-on experience in the techniques Geographers use to understand our world. Topics include analyzing Earth-sun relationships, weather and climate, vegetation, landforms, and natural hazards. Instrumentation involves using topographic maps, satellite images, weather instruments, geospatial software and more.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12456LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBAMerkle, DAON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

12457 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Merkle, D A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

GEOLOGY

GEOLOGY 001-Physical Geology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A; CSU B1

Physical Geology is the study of the internal and external processes which shape the earth. Topics covered include plate tectonics, volcanism, earthquakes, mountain building, geologic structures, origin of rocks and minerals, and water and energy resources. A field trip is offered for this course.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12389LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAWoldehaimanot, B

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

ON LINE



HEALTH

HEALTH 011-Principles Of Healthful Living (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will learn health concepts and values with the goal of promoting a high quality of life. Topics include nutrition, physical fitness, communicable diseases and other major health problems, consumer and environmental health, human sexuality and family life, mental and emotional health, tobacco, alcohol and drugs, aging, and death and dying.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room

11650 LEC 11:10 am - 1:40 pm MTWTh Henderson, J H LAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - This class section is reserved for student participants in the POPP cohort only. Contact the POPP office at 424-393-4760 for more information. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf

10258 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Smith, M M ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing

assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

12512 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Pfiffner, B C ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS

HLTHOCC 060-Medical Assistant Clinical Internship - 3 Units

This course allows the student to apply knowledge, perform clinical procedures and develop professional attitudes while interacting with other professionals and consumers in a health care setting. Students work under the supervision of a medical assistant preceptor and are expected to complete 135 contact hours at the assigned placement and participate in weekly meetings with faculty supervisor. At the completion of this course, the student is eligible to sit for the National Certification Medical Assistant (NCMA) certification exam offered by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA).

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11920LEC6:00 pm - 7:30 pmTCastillo, J CON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11921 LAB 23:50 hrs/wk TBA Castillo, J C CLIN IC

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



HISTORY

HISTORY 011-Political and Social History of the United States to 1877 (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4F; CSU-D6 & US-1 Political and Social History of the United States to 1877

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10361LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HISTORY 012-Political and Social History of the United States from 1865 (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4F; CSU-D6 & US-1 Political and Social History of the United States from 1865

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11657LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

HUMANITIES

HUMAN 030-The Beginnings Of Western Civilization (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B; CSU C2

This course is a survey of man's cultural heritage from prehistoric times to the early civilizations of Sumeria, Babylonia, Assyria and Egypt. Emphasis is placed on the arts, literature, religion, cultural traditions and contributions made by these civilizations to humankind's historical and cultural heritage. Specifics may vary based on instructor.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10619LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAWinter, A RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

KINESIOLOGY

KIN 251-Yoga Skills (CSU) - 1 Unit

Enrollment Requirement: KIN - Mind/Body Conditioning Course Family

Yoga postures, breathing techniques, stretches, mental and relaxation exercises are used to gain concentration and self-discipline, and to improve physical, mental and emotional health.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11659LAB6:50 hrs/wkTBAMcdowell, C LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



KINESIOLOGY ATHLETICS

KIN ATH 552-Intercollegiate Sports-Conditioning & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-None; CSU-E

This course is designed for the student athlete. The following areas are emphasized: The analysis and training of athletic skills, the analysis of offensive and defensive systems, physical conditioning, strength training, and aerobic conditioning.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11130	LAB	12:45 pm - 3:15 pm	MTWTh	Herron, V D	PECN 14
11129	LAB	2:30 pm - 5:00 pm	MTWTh	Hill, R B BASE BA	ALL
11128	LAB	3:10 pm - 5:40 pm	MTWTh	Jones, A D	G YM

KIN ATH 554-Intercollegiate Track/Field-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-None; CSU-E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate track and field team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to track and field with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11603	LAB	12:45 pm - 2:50 pm	MTWThF	Fitzpatrick, D J	FIEL D
11124	LAB	3:15 pm - 5:45 pm	MTWTh	Fitzpatrick, D J	FIEL D

MATHEMATICS

MATH 215-Mathematical Concepts for Teachers I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement:MATH 122 OR Placement in MATH 122 AND ACAD PR016CE OR MATH 125 OR Placement in Math 125 AND ACAD PR016CE OR Math 122 OR Placement in MATH 122 AND ACAD PR018CE OR ACAD PR018CE AND MATH 125 OR Placement in Math 125

Math 215 is intended for those who plan to teach mathematics in elementary schools. The course covers the language of sets, elementary logic, systems of numeration, numbers, fundamental operations, functions, integers, rational numbers, real numbers, and algorithms used in calculations.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11733	LEC	5:30 pm - 8:40 pm	TTh	Robertson, M G	ON LINE
And	LEC	3:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Robertson, M G	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



MATH 227-Statistics (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A; CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: Eligibility for transfer-level mathematics per AB1705

Math 227 is an introduction to probability, measures of central tendency and dispersion, descriptive and inferential statistics, sampling, estimation, and hypothesis testing. Analysis of variance, chi-square and student t-distributions, linear correlation, and regression analysis are also presented as topics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10961	LEC	9:00 am - 1:25 pm	MW	Movsisyan, M	ON LINE
And	LEC	5:35 hrs/wk	TBA	Movsisyan, M	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

11002	LEC	5:25 pm - 9:50 pm	TTh	Harjuno, T	ON LINE
And	LEC	4:55 hrs/wk	TBA	Harjuno, T	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MATH 230-Mathematics For Liberal Arts Students (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A; CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite of Math125 with a grade "C" or better OR Math 125 Complete OR ACAD PR015CE

Math 230 is an introduction to the spirit and style of mathematics and its pursuit as a human endeavor. Topics are chosen from a variety of mathematical fields including logic, set theory, systems of numeration, number theory, algebra, the metric system, geometry, mathematical systems, consumer mathematics, probability, statistics, graph theory, voting and apportionment which are intended to illustrate the nature of mathematical discovery, the utility of mathematical applications, and the beauty of geometrical design.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11193	LEC	5:30 pm - 8:50 pm	MW	Huang, CY	ON LINE
And	LEC	4:10 hrs/wk	TBA	Huang, CY	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

MICROBIOLOGY

MICRO 020-General Microbiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

Enrollment Requirement: BIOLOGY 003 OR BIOLOGY 003A and BIOLOGY 003B OR BIOLOGY 006 OR BIOLOGY 007

This course examines microbiological principles related to the morphology, metabolism and genetics of bacteria and distinguishing characteristics of viruses, protozoa, fungi, and multicellular parasites, with applications to human disease and immunology. The labs include microscopy, aseptic technique



in the handling of bacteria, and isolation, cultivation, staining, identification, and control of bacterial populations. It is intended principally for allied health majors with 3 hours of lab each week.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11141LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAEscudero, LON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11142 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

NURSING-HEALTH CARE ANCILLAR

NRS-HCA 056-Essential Practical Skills for Nurse Assistants (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course focuses on reinforcing and integrating the Certified Nurse Assistant duties and skills required to assist patients in long term care facilities with Activities of Daily Living.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12609LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBAHickman, B PMSA 009

This class is a part of the CNA Program;

Please contact Juan Carlos Castillo at CASTILJC@WLAC.EDU or WLAC-HealthSci@laccd.edu for information.

PARALEGAL

PALEGAL 010-Introduction To Law And Legal Profession (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction To Law And Legal Profession

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11169LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAJacobson, NON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PALEGAL 020-Probate Procedures - 3 Units

A comprehensive study of methods for fact gathering office procedures, and required court work involved in the handling of probates of both testate and intestate decedents.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11823LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAJacobson, NON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

PHRMCTK 912-Work Experience: Sterile Products Externship (CSU) (Repeatable) - 2.5

In this course students practice skills developed in the Sterile Products class in an ambulatory clinic



with infusion services.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12594LAB23:50 hrs/wkTBATannious, B IWORK SITE

This class is part of the Pharmacy Technician program.

PHILOSOPHY

PHILOS 001-Introduction To Philosophy (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B; CSU C2

Introduction To Philosophy

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10254LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAMayock, RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS

PHYSICS 006-General Physics I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A & 5C; CSU B1 & B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: Math 241 OR Math 241S

This is the first course of a two semester sequence and considers the fundamental principles and applications of classical mechanics, gravitation, thermodynamics, fluids, periodic motion and waves at the algebra/trigonometry level of mathematical sophistication. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10934	LEC.	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Tave. M	ONTINE

Being fully online, including lab, this course may not be accepted by some programs. Students are advised to confirm with their respective programs that this course meets the requirements as a pre-requisite.

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

10935 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Taye, M ON LINE

Being fully online, including lab, this course may not be accepted by some programs. Students are advised to confirm with their respective programs that this course meets the requirements as a pre-requisite.

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSICS 007-General Physics II (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A & 5C; CSU B1 & B3

Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite PHYSICS 006

This is the second course in a two course, trigonometry based sequence with Physics 6. Topics include the principles of electricity and magnetism, optics, and modern physics. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.



Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11646LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAYassin, K AON LINE

Being fully online, including lab, this course may not be accepted by some programs. Students are advised to confirm with their respective programs that this course meets the requirements as a pre-requisite.

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11647 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Yassin, K A ON LINE

Being fully online, including lab, this course may not be accepted by some programs. Students are advised to confirm with their respective programs that this course meets the requirements as a pre-requisite.

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PHYSIOLOGY

PHYSIOL 001-Introduction To Human Physiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B & 5C; CSU B2 & B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 051; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND

CHEM 060; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 066; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 101

This course examines the function of cells, tissues, and organs of these human systems: integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine, lymphatic/immune, and reproductive. Laboratory activities explore major physiological principles.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11644LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGandomi, SON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

11645 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA ON LINE

This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10936 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Curletto, B J ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

AND

10937 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Curletto, B J ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



POLITICAL SCIENCE

POL SCI 001-The Government Of The United States (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4H; CSU-D8 & US-2 & US-3

The Government Of The United States

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10514LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBALee, C BON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10347 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Lee, C B ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10349 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Graham, M L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCHOLOGY

PSYCH 001-Introductory Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41; CSU D9

Psychology is the scientific study of behavior and mental processes. The content focuses on the exploration of major psychological theories and concepts, methods, and research findings in psychology. Topics include but are not limited to the biological bases of behavior, perception, cognition and consciousness, learning, memory, emotion, motivation, development, personality, social psychology, psychological disorders and therapeutic approaches, and applied psychology.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room
10551 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Jain, P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCH 002-Biological Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B; CSU B2

Enrollment Requirement: PSYCH 001

This course introduces the scientific study of the biological bases of behavior and its fundamental role in the neurosciences. Physiological, hormonal, and neurochemical mechanisms, and brain-behavior relationships underlying the psychological phenomena of sensation, perception, regulatory processes, emotion, learning, memory, and psychological disorders will be addressed. The course also notes historical scientific contributions and current research principles for studying brain-behavior relationships and mental processes. Ethical standards for human and animal research are discussed in the context of both invasive and non-invasive experimental research.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12256LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBACanales, C JON LINE



PSYCH 014-Abnormal Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41; CSU D9 or E

This course introduces the scientific study of psychopathology and atypical behaviors, broadly defined. Students investigate abnormal behavior from a variety of perspectives including biological, psychological, and sociocultural approaches. An integrative survey of theory and research in abnormal behavior, and intervention and prevention strategies for psychological disorders are also introduced.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10426	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Canales, C J	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

PSYCH 041-Life-Span Psychology: From Infancy To Old Age (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41; CSU D9 or E

This course provides an overview, from a psychological perspective, of human development from conception through death, including biological and environmental influences. Theories and research of physical, cognitive, personality, and social development are examined, as well as attention to developmental problems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor		Room
12359	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jain, P	ON LINE	

REAL ESTATE

REAL ES 001-Real Estate Principles (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate Principles

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10101	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Grayson, C	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SOCIOLOGY

SOC 001-Introduction To Sociology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J; CSU D0

Introduction To Sociology

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10333LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

10334 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Lanoix, T R ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



SPANISH

SPANISH 001-Elementary Spanish I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A; CSU C2

An introductory course for students who have had little or no oral or written knowledge of Spanish. Students develop listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in communicative contexts that are focused on the cultures of the Spanish-speaking world. Upon successful completion of this course students are able to understand and engage in simple conversations on familiar topics. Conducted primarily in Spanish.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10549	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Figueroa, A B	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SPANISH 002-Elementary Spanish II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A & 3B; CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: SPANISH 001

Students continue to practice authentic language in communicative contexts and increase their listening, speaking, reading, and writing proficiency. Upon successful completion of this course students are able to describe and narrate past real-life events, give commands and recommendations, talk about health issues, understand more complex conversations and readings, and write with more accuracy and detail. Students expand their awareness of the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Credit is given for 2 or Spanish 35, but not for both. Prerequisite: Spanish 1 with a "C" or better, or language proficiency equivalent to two years of high-school Spanish.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10763	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Ruiz, S ON LINE	

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

SUPERVISED LEARNING ASSISTANCE

TUTOR 001T-Supervised Tutoring (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Supervised Tutoring

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11170	LAB	23:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Russell, T M	HLRC FLR1

This class requires students to work independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

VOC ED 063CE-Managing Money (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course prepares students with personal financial planning and decision-making skills. Students learn how to prepare and follow a budget, the benefits and disadvantages of credit and debt, leveraging education for career development, investing basics, and identity theft and fraud.



Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12547LEC10:35 am - 12:10 pmMTWThGlionna, LGC 130

Restriction: For College to Career students.

(Starts 01/06/2025, Ends 02/06/2025)

VOC ED 084CE-Entrepreneur Training Program (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Students are introduced to basic concepts of Entrepreneurship. Topics covered include, but are not limited to: thinking like an entrepreneur, entrepreneurship vocabulary, ways to grow a business, leading organizational change, managing business financials and performance.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12548LEC9:00 am - 10:25 amMTWThGlionna, LGC 130

Restriction: For College to Career students.

(Starts 01/06/2025, Ends 02/06/2025)

VOC ED 122CE-Habits for Success (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course provides students with classroom discussion and information about discovering/accepting responsibility for habits, attitudes, and behaviors (past, present, and future), and making choices based on principles that influence success in their personal, educational, and career development.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12441LEC12:55 pm - 2:10 pmFKey, A JPHOENIXHS

Restriction: Healthcare pathway for Phoenix Continuation School Students Only

(Starts 01/10/2025, Ends 03/14/2025)

VOC ED 128CE-Introduction to Keyboarding and Windows for the Workplace (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Provides introductory instruction for manual keyboarding and MS Windows. Introduces student to Windows: terminology, navigation, views, commands, file management, desktop customization, and simple graphics. This course is highly recommended prior to taking other courses taught within the Windows environment.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12556LEC8:55 am - 10:25 amSaCarias, E ECE 226

This class will be taught in Spanish and offered in-person. Students are required to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times and location shown.

Este curso se le ensenara en Espanol y en persona. Los estudiantes deben reunirse en persona, cara a cara con su instructor durante los horarios y lugares indicados.

(Starts 01/11/2025, Ends 02/08/2025)

VOC ED 129CE-Introduction to the Internet (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course provides a basic introduction to using the Internet for academic, career, or personal use. Students explore topics including types of Internet connections, email, research, and data retrieval techniques.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12557LEC10:35 am - 12:40 pmSaCarias, E ECE 226

This class will be taught in Spanish and offered in-person. Students are required to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times and location shown.

Este curso se le ensenara en Espanol y en persona. Los estudiantes deben reunirse en persona, cara a cara con su instructor durante los horarios y lugares indicados.

(Starts 01/11/2025, Ends 02/08/2025)



VOC ED 197CE-Supervisor/Trainee Appraiser (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to comply with the pre-licensing requirement established by the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) which mandates that each Supervising or Trainee appraiser-applicant take a Supervisory/Trainee Real Estate Appraiser course. This course covers areas of Supervisory/Trainee Appraiser relationships and California state law areas of practice that have a high number of disciplinary complaints. Participants will learn the Appraiser Qualifications Board (AQB) of The Appraisal Foundation's minimum criteria for ensuring that supervisory appraiser-applicants understand the qualifications and responsibilities of their role. Trainee appraiser-applicants will learn the qualifications and responsibilities of their role.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11906	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Givhan, G E	ON LINE

This short-term, noncredit course prepares students to complete the educational requirements for various Real Estate Appraisal Licenses by providing them with two required courses for the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) state licensing. Student need to enroll in both VOCED 197 and VOCED 198 to receive the West LA College's Certificate and to meet BREA state licensing requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

VOC ED 198CE-Federal & State Laws and Regs. for CA Appraisers (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to comply with the pre-licensing requirement established by the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) which mandates that each appraiser-applicant take a course on federal and California state laws and regulations. Students will gain an in-depth knowledge of California state and federal laws and regulations. Students will also learn about certification agencies, licensing requirements, and standard appraiser practices and procedures. This course has a mandatory 1-hour exam that appraiser-applicants must pass to meet one of the pre-licensing requirements to qualify to be licensed by BREA.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12495	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Givhan, G E	ON LINE

This short-term, noncredit course prepares students to complete the educational requirements for various Real Estate Appraisal Licenses by providing them with two required courses for the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) state licensing. Student need to enroll in both VOCED 197 and VOCED 198 to receive the West LA College's Certificate and to meet BREA state licensing requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

VOC ED 320CE-Exploring Health Care Careers (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Exploring Health Care Careers

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12440LEC12:55 pm - 2:10 pmMTWThGuirguis, EPHOENIXHS

Restriction: Healthcare pathway for Phoenix Continuation School Students Only

(Starts 01/06/2025, Ends 01/23/2025)

VOC ED 400CE-Introduction To Medical Terminology (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Introduction To Medical Terminology

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10904LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBAChambers, C MON LINE

Dental Assisting. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional



online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

VOC ED 403CE-Law & Ethics Health Professions (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will introduce students to medical office laws and ethics. Upon completion of this course, students will be prepared for compliance issues and proper ethical behavior in the any health-care setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room	
10905	LEC	3:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Johnson-Adkins, B	С	ON LINE
Dental Assisting. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition						
to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional						
online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit						
www.wlac.edu/online.						

VOC ED 407CE-Career Preparation and Orientation in the Dental Field (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will prepare the students who have been successfully accepted into the West Los Angeles College Dental Hygiene Program for the current academic year. Students will gain the information regarding program policies, college student support services, professionalism, HIPPA, clinical kit organization, library research skills and clinic policies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	instructor	Koom
11899	LEC	3:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Ledezma, A	ON LINE
Dental Assisting students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in					
addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about					
additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit					
www.wlac.edu/or	nline.				
10:	/ /				

(Starts 01/08/2025, Ends 02/09/2025)

12561 LEC 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Gendel, C D MSA 109

For Dental Hygiene students.